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NOTICE OF VIOLATION
'

.

(-

Oak Hill Hospit'31s License No. 24-16612-01
%

As 'a- result of th'e inspection conducted on September 28 and 29,1982, and
in accordance w!.th the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982),

', the following violations were identified:
.' C-

.,.

n.
1. 10 CFR 35.14(e)(1)(1) requires th'at scaled sources used as calibra-+

,,

' - s tion or reference sources be tested for leakage and/or contamination
at intervals not to exceed six months.

Contrary to the above, a review of records and statements of licensee
representatives indicated that this requirement was not met.
Specifically, your 1 millicurie cesium-137 source Serial No. NSH1318,
purchased on February 9, 1976 was used from June 30, 1981 to September 28,
1982. The last recorded leal test was performed on February 2, 1981.

.

This'is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

2. License Condition No. 15 requires'that all licensed material be possessed
and used in accordance with st'atements, representations, and procedures

* contained in application dated June 20, 1980. Item 10b cf the application.

states that the procedures described in Appendix D, Section 2, of the NRC,

y' Medical Licensing Guide will be used for calibration of the dose calibrator.,

Appendix D, Section 2, requires quarterly linearity tests..
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.

j^ Contrary to the above, the N.RC inspector learned from statements of
' licensee representatives, and a review of records that this requirements
'

was not met. Specifically, quarterly linearity tests were not performed
fromApril1982,tothedayoftheinspectionSeptember 28, 1982._

'

3
This is a "everity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

s

y '' Pursuant to the: provisions of 10 CFR' 2.201, you are required to submit to' ;' ffhis office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-,.

,L'] ment er explanation'in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:#

(1) correcriva. action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
' to be 'takeN tSwivoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-.- ,

plia.3ue will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
'

,_

resptense time for goud cause shown.s

\/, r ,

5 s
s xske A

~

. .

' Dated ' D. G. Wiedeman, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
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